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From: Jarnail A Singh} GRO

Sent: Mon 01/07/2013 2:50:33 PM (UTC)

To: Jenkins Gareth Gl GRO

Subject: RE: My Witness Statement for the MISRA case
Thanks

Gareth you said "The Falkirk bug was first raised in the Castleton Civil case and was then picked up on for a number of

subsequent Criminal cases even through it was irrelevant to those environments."

Apart from the Misra case, can you please give us names for the other "subsequent Criminal cases" he refers to
(regardless of whether or not they were relevant in that case, or whether they proceeded to trial or conviction).

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

gu 148 Old Street, LONDON, E‘!V QHQ
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From: Jenkins Gareth GI | GRO

Sent: 01 July 2013 15:41°
To: Jarnail A Singh
Subject: RE: My Witness Statement for the MISRA case

Jarnail,
Please see page 14 of the Misra statement | sent you earlier.

Also attached is the summary from Castleton which refers to the problem in point 23.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins



Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect
Post Office Account

FUJITSU
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 88N

GRO

\}‘x!@‘...b hitp://uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

S% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Jarnail A Singh | GRO

Sent: 01 July 2013 15:39

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Subject: RE: My Witness Statement for the MISRA case

Good afternoon and Thanks.
Are they the two referred to presently. Are you able to pin point it in your statement.
Regards

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

g‘f&} 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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From: Jenkins Gareth GI | GRO i

Sent: 01 July 2013 15:31
To: Jarnail A Singh
Subject: RE: My Witness Statement for the MISRA case

Jarnail,
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The bug that was discussed in both cases related to a problem found in Calendar Square Falkirk around 2004 as
covered in my witness statement in response to it having been raised by the defence expert Prof MclLachlan. He was
aware of it as it had also been raised by Mr Castleton in his case in 2006. | don’t known how Mr Castleton was aware
of it.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect
Post Office Account

FUJITSU
svelace Road, Bracknell Berkshire RGAZ 88N

GRO

http://uk fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

B% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Jarnail A Singhi GRO
Sent: 01 July 2013 14:14

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Subject: RE: My Witness Statement for the MISRA case

Thanks Gareth
What “Bugs “ were referred to or considered in Misra or Castleton or any other case .are able to help.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

g«@ 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

Q
. GRO

g‘% Post Office stories

GRO

@®




From: Jenkins Gareth GI ! GRO

Sent: 01 July 2013 11:40
To: Jarnail A Singh
Subject: FW: My Witness Statement for the MISRA case

Jarnail,

Witness statement as requested.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect
Post Office Account

FUJITSEU
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 88N

GRO

hitp://uk fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity
Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

B% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Jenkins Gareth GI

Sent: 28 June 2013 10:16

To: Lesley J Sewell

Cc: Davidson James; 'Simon Baker'

Subject: My Witness Statement for the MISRA case

Lesley,
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Attached is my final Witness Statement for the Misra case. This was heard in Guildford Crown court in October 2010 and

concerned West Byfleet Post Office.

Page 14 covers my response to a problem that had been identified in an earlier case (that involving Lee Castleton who took POL

to court for unfair dismissal which he lost).

Do you need me to dig out anything more on this? | think the key point is that the fact that Horizon did have bugs has been
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discussed in court and POL still won the case.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect
Post Office Account

ad. Bracknell Rerkshive, BGALZ 88N,

GRO

hitpi//uk fujitsu.com

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

i Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu".

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is
virus-free.

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U
3BW.

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U
3BW.

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.
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